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City of Seattle

Request For Proposal (RFP) # FAS-3165
PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project
Addendum
Last Update:  01/07/14

The following is additional information regarding RFP #FAS-3165, titled PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project released on October 15, 2013.  The proposal due date has been updated from November 26, 2013 @ 4:00 PM (PT) to January 10, 2014 @ 9:00 AM (PT).
This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.   Vendors should review the Q&A carefully as some of the responses have been reworded/clarified.  These written Q&A's take precedence over any verbal Q&A.

From:  Carmalinda Vargas, Strategic Advisor
City of Seattle Purchasing

Phone:  206-615-1123; Fax 206-233-5155

Email Address:  Carmalinda.vargas@seattle.gov
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Response
	RFP Additions/Revisions/
Deletions

	1 
	10/22/13
	10/24/13
	Would the City be willing to look at options that could meet their requirements outside of a major reimplementation of PeopleSoft?
	No.  While this is an interesting option, the City is committed to the PeopleSoft solution and does not want to move to another enterprise system platform.
	

	2 
	NA
	01/07/14
10/24/13
	
	Due to the severe weather from the Midwest to the east coast, the City is extending the due date to Friday, January 10, 2014 @ 9:00 AM.  

The Proposal due date has been updated from Tuesday,  November 26, 2013 @ 4:00 PM (PT) to Tuesday, January 7, 2014 @ 4:00 PM (PT)  

	Key Events
Date
Deadline for Questions
December 3, 2013 @ 2:00 PM

November 4, 2013 @ 2:00 PM
Initial Sealed Proposals Due to the City
January, 7, 2014 @ 4:00 PM

November 26, 2013 @ 4:00 PM
Initial Evaluation – Determination of Competitive Range
January 8, 2014 – January 17, 2014

December 4, 2013
Finalist Notified for Presentation, Interviews & Fact Finding
01/28/2014
Vendor Presentations, Interviews & Fact Finding
*February 19, 2014 – February 28, 2014 

*January 13 – 24, 2013
BAFO Finalists Notified
*March 11, 2014

*January 31, 2013
BAFO Responses Due
*March 25, 2014

*February 14, 2013
BAFO Evaluation
*March 26, 2014 – April 2, 2014

*February 20, 2013
Announcement of Successful Vendor(s)
*April 8, 2014

*February 24, 2013
Anticipated Negotiation Schedule
* April 15, 2014 – May 06, 2014
SI on-Site
*May 27, 2014
*Estimate


	3 
	10/28/13
	10/28/13
	Has the Phase 1 budget been approved?  

Is there any jeopardy with elections coming up that it may change?


	The City has developed a cost estimate for Phase 1 and has developed and submitted a budget as well.  The final approval of the Phase 1 budget by the City Council will occur sometime late in November 2013.  There is good support for the PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project, however it is not possible to accurately predict how the outcome of the elections may impact events.

	

	4 
	10/28/13
	10/28/13
	Pg 36 – Position/Role:

Can you give us a definition or a   description of how you are distinguishing the business   transition analyst  from the business analyst?

	The Business Transition Analysts will be a primary liaison between the PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project and the departments.  They will manage issues, ensure good communication between the departments and the project and also track the departmental readiness activities.

The Business Analysts will directly support the Business Owners and also work directly with the Project Functional Analysts.  The Business Analysts will make business decisions, draft policies and provide end user training support.
	

	5 
	11/04/13
	11/04/13
	We note that there are requirements for City and State licenses which appear to be required pre the contract signature. Please confirm that such licenses are not required for bid submission.   

	The City and State business licenses are NOT required for bid submission.  
	

	6 
	11/04/13
	11/04/13
	Are there any licenses we need to hold in order for us to submit a valid bid?

	No
	

	7 
	11/15/13
	11/15/15
	
	
	Revision:  To RFP Section 9.4 – Phase I Vendor Activities and Deliverables.
Pg 25 

The City believes the results of the following two three activities are required to subsequently complete the Implementation Options Analysis:



	8 
	11/15/13
	11/15/13
	
	The City has made minor updates to the Management Response.   Replace Management Response with Management Response A.
	Deletion/Revision:  Replace the Management Response with Management Response A.  
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	9 
	11/26/13
	12/11/13
	According to the last Q&A update, final City Council approval for the project is supposed to occur late Nov timeframe.  Now that it is late Nov timeframe, has the City Council approved the project?
	The City Council has approved the 2014 budget.  This includes the PeopleSoft Re-implementation Project activities that will occur in 2014.  This does not include specific approval for the implementation.  That will occur in a subsequent budget cycle.

	

	10 
	11/26/13
	12/11/13
	Assuming the project has been approved, approx how much has been budgeted for Phase 1 and Phase 2?
	The City has budgeted approximately $19,000,000 for the PeopleSoft Re-implementation project, including the 2014 budget. As stated in the answer to #9, above, The $19 million includes the PeopleSoft Re-Implementation Project activities that will occur through 2014, but does not include specific approval for implementation.  That will occur in a subsequent budget cycle.  The City understands that a re-implementation of PeopleSoft Financials will require more than the $19 million and will budget more as required when an implementation option is selected and an accurate estimate is available.  The City also expects that a significant percentage of the $19 million that is currently budgeted will be available to support the actual implementation (Phase 2), in other words, the City does not expect Phase 1 to cost $19 million.  Also, the budget includes all associated costs, including City staffing, space, contractors and more.  
	

	11 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	As part of phase 1 the expectation was that the application would be hosted by the vendor, so my question is more of a confirmation of the fact that our hosted application will not have any customer data nor customization. What we will be using is Vanilla 9.2 features and functionality
	The RFP indicates that in order to confirm and validate the City’s objectives, it may be necessary to do some prototyping.  We are not expecting to do any data conversions, but it may be reasonable to enter some City data and also to do some specific configurations to demonstrate PeopleSoft functionality adequately.
	

	12 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Does the City of Seattle currently have a reporting platform or a preference for a specific reporting platform?


	The City’s reporting platforms are home grown.  There are reports developed by the central support team and some departments also have their own reporting sub-systems using extracted data from Summit.  We do not have any specific preference for a reporting platform that is on the market.  We are open to recommendations.
	

	13 
	12/11/13
	12/11/13
	Does the City of Seattle currently have an integration middleware platform or a preference for a specific integration middleware platform?


	No, we do not.  We certainly want to capitalize on PeopleSoft’s Integration Broker, but we realize we may need additional capabilities as well.
	

	14 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	It is not clear reporting structure for the following resources from the City:

a. Does the City of Seattle currently have a reporting platform or a preference for a specific reporting platform?

b. Does the City of Seattle currently have an integration middleware platform or a preference for a specific integration middleware platform?
	See the answers to questions 12 and 13.
	

	15 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	It is not clear reporting structure for the following resources from the City: Please clarify the organizational structure for these personnel. 

a. Project Director

b. FinMAP Program Manager 

c. FinMAP Project Manager

d. Deputy Project Director

e. Project Manager


	Project Director has overall responsibility for the PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project.

FinMAP Program Manager has overall responsibility for FinMAP and the business decisions that will be made during the PeopleSoft Reimplementation Project.

FinMAP Project Manager coordinates FinMAP activities.

Deputy Project Director is the deputy to the Project Director, and manages the Project Management Office and serves as the Project Director when the Director is absent.

Project Manager is currently managing the PeopleSoft Reimplementation project plan and this work will be transferred to the Systems Integrator once on board.
	

	16 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Does the city expect all the resources proposed by the vendor to be permanent employees?


	The City doesn’t have an opinion on this.  We do require consultants with the appropriate experience and skills.
	

	17 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	The RFP emphasizes the requirement for a sound methodology. As a part of the response, does the city expect the vendor to furnish a methodology that is tailored to the requirements? 


	We expect the Systems Integrator to have a proven ERP analysis and implementation methodology that is understood by all the members of the Integrator’s team.  Sound methodologies should always have room for some adaptations to deal with the client’s situation.
	

	18 
	12/03/13
	ERP
	Is the City of Seattle considering changing their current PeopleSoft hardware platform and/or technical architecture design?  


	The City is open to implementing a new hardware platform and technical architecture.  Also, as the RFP states, we are considering Managed Services.
	

	19 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	To confirm project scope, the City of Seattle wants to implement the Grants and Contract modules and continue to use the existing modules in place - (GL, Project Costing, Purchasing, AP, AR, Billing, AM, Labor Distribution)


	At a minimum, the City must keep using the current modules.  The RFP states that the Systems Integrator will develop implementation options and the Grants and Contracts modules can certainly be included in options in order to meet the City objectives (included in the RFP).  We are looking to the Integrator to recommend the modules we need to meet our business objectives.
	

	20 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Does the City of Seattle expect to keep the custom Labor Distribution piece in place or is it expected that this will be determined as an outcome of Phase 1?


	It depends significantly on which implementation option is selected.  If the City selects the Technical Upgrade option, then there would likely be few changes to the custom Labor Distribution component.  If we select options that include changes to the Chart Fields, options that demand more detailed labor data, different ways on managing over head charges, then the Labor Distribution component would likely change significantly.  The City is open to considering any and all recommendations.
	

	21 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Does the City of Seattle currently have a preference between doing a technical upgrade, full reimplementation, or phased implementation?


	A major objective of the Phase 1 work with the Systems Integrator is to make the decision regarding the implementation option.  We do understand that we will have limited ability to address most of our objectives and stated business problems with implementing the Technical Upgrade option.  The City faces some serious challenges and complex business problems that must be addressed.  We also understand that there would be significant effort and risk implementing an option that addresses at one time all of the objectives included in the RFP.
	

	22 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	On page 25 the RFP states, “If the vendor and the City agree to prototype proposed PeopleSoft changes, the vendor shall be responsible for providing the technical environment for the prototyping activity”.     Please clarify the expectations of the City regarding the development of prototypes rather than proofs of concept for Phase 1.
	We understand the difficulty involved with a prototype compared to a proof of concept.  However, to understand how some of our objectives can be met, it may require prototyping rather than a proof of concept.  Prototyping would likely involve some configuration, or perhaps creatively showing us by actual example how another client does something similar, by accessing their system.  
	

	23 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Please clarify the expectations of the City regarding Options Analysis being separate from or taking into consideration the options of internal or external hosting.  

	They are two different things.  The options analysis is the various implementation solution options available.  We believe these are bookended by a Technical Upgrade on one side and an option that includes and addresses all of the business and technical objectives listed in the RFP.  The internal or external hosting option is a separate decision that could apply to any of the implementation solution options.
	

	24 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Please clarify the expectation of the City for the Resource Loaded Project Plan to be updated Semi-Weekly?  (page 35)
	The reference to Semi-Weekly on page 35 should be corrected to be Semi-Monthly.  The sentence should read:

7.  Resource Loaded Project Plan updated Semi-Monthly
The City wants to use, incorporate and institutionalize the use of a resource loaded project plan to manage Phase 1 and Phase 2.  We expect the Systems Integrator to create, manage and update the plan as required.  We have estimated that a semi-monthly (twice monthly) update would be required and reasonable.  The project plan should be based on the System Integrator’s methodology.
	

	25 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Please clarify the expectation of the City regarding document management as indicated in Number 28. Documentation management (page 37).
	The term in the RFP is “documentation management”.  What we mean is we want the Systems Integrator to be responsible for managing the many documents and versions of documents that are created and updated during an implementation project (Phase 2 in this case).  For example, the Fit/GAP results, the Functional Specifications, the Technical Specifications, and much more.  We are not intending to implement a document management system.
	

	26 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Please clarify any preferred timeframe by which the City would need the completed Implementation Plan and costs for Phase 2.
	It is difficult for the City to predict how long Phase 1 will take.  We are anticipating that information being included in the vendor proposals.  However, for planning purposes we have been using a time frame of fall 2014 (September through October approximately), for completing Phase 1.  
	

	27 
	12/03/13
	12/11/13
	Please identify the anticipated timeframe between the completion of Implementation Plan (Phase 1) and launch of Implementation Phase (Phase 2).
	Towards the end of Phase 1, the City would start preparing for starting Phase 2.  A major variable would be contract negotiations with the Systems Integrator if so decided.  We would want to start Phase 2 as soon as possible after the end of Phase 1.
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Vendor’s Name: ______________________________________________________________



City of Seattle RFP# FAS-3165

Title: PeopleSoft Re-implementation

Management Response

1 Company Experience 


1.1 How many years has the company been engaged in implementing PeopleSoft Financial solutions similar in size and scope to the City of Seattle in public or private environments?  Please describe implementation projects most comparable to the project being proposed to the City. 

1.2 Please provide a brief company history and overview. 

2. Company Organization


		Please attach an organization chart.




		



		How many employees does the company have associated with PeopleSoft Financials implementations?

		United States                        # employees

Pacific Northwest


WA, OR, ID, AK:                  # employees

Outside the  US:                     # employees





		How many employees are associated with these types of products/systems does the company have in each of the following categories?




		Customer Support:                 # employees

Installation & Training:          # employees

Product Development:           # employees

Sales, Marketing:                   # employees



		Average annual staff turnover rate for employees in key staff positions

		



		Location of office that will serve as the primary contact during implementation

		     



		Describe the designated person that will manage the long-term business relationship with the City.


a) Where does this person reside within the organizational structure?


b) When and where does this person become involved with the project?


c) How many other customers will this person manage?


d) How often will this person travel to the City (Seattle)?  Describe proposed schedule.

		



		How often will senior management from the proposer travel to the City to meet with the City’s management to discuss the City’s satisfaction with the products and services?

		





3. Financial Information  

		What was the Company’s annual gross revenue during the last three fiscal years?

		FY 2011          

FY 2012           


FY 2013           



		What was the percentage of gross revenues invested in research and development?

		  %         



		What was the average annual company revenue for PeopleSoft Financials Implementation for the previous three (3) fiscal years?

		



		What percentage of gross revenue does PeopleSoft Financials Implementation represent?

		%



		Attach a copy of the Company’s audited financial statements for last two years.  If the financial statements are not provided, the company must at least provide a letter signed by an independent third-party CPA that provides a synopsis of assets, liabilities, and equities. 

		Attached     



		As an Exhibit, describe your firm’s ability to finance additional costs that would be incurred by your firm in the event your firm is awarded a Vendor Contract resulting from this solicitation.  State the amount your firm would need to borrow, and provide documentation from your firm’s lender stating its willingness to lend such amount to your firm.

		Attached     



		Provide Dun & Bradstreet “Business Information Report” in lieu  of financial statements

		Attached     





4. Current Commitments


As an Attachment, list at least ten of the highest dollar contracts currently held by your firm. If you have held less than ten, list all that have been held.  For each contract, state the client’s name, a brief description of the items provided by your firm, the dollar value of the contract, the approximate share of current income derived from the contract, and the expected contract termination date.   


Describe how these or other current commitments affect the ability to support the City scope of work.  Explain any staffing and schedule overlaps, and how the Vendor proposes to ensure that such commitments or potential overlaps will not affect the City of Seattle schedule and project delivery.

5. Previous Experience and References

List up to five (5) client references for PeopleSoft Financials projects similar to what is described in the RFP Statement of Work for Phase 1 and for Phase 2 and completed successfully during the past eight (8) years.  The City is interested in PeopleSoft Financials client references for projects that included the proposed team members. Client references should be clearly listed for each phase.

Client references shall include:


· The client name and address 


· A brief description of each project and the dollar value of the contract 


· The PeopleSoft Financials version and modules implemented 


· The contract start and completion dates


· A description of the services provided by the vendor 

· The contact person’s name, title, and phone number


· Which team members on the referenced project have been proposed for the City of Seattle; and the roles of these team members on the referenced project


These may be contacted and used as references, along with other sources that may be provided to the City in your response or that are otherwise known to the City.


6. Company Tools and Resources

Describe the tools and resources that your company will bring to this project, including but not limited to:


· Supporting tools, such as databases of best practices and productivity

· Examples of Options Analysis results and detailed Implementation Plans as described in the RFP Phase 1 Statement of Work.

· Research and development programs and client development centers


· Company’s publications record for Systems Redevelopment, ERP Solutions, Change Management, etc.

· Strategic Partnerships with other organizations that will act as sub-consultants to this project


· Formal and informal relationships with ERP System vendors

· Solutions or tools that were crafted to meet the unique needs of government.

7. Terminations 

If any, list any contracts that have been terminated before the project completion in last five years with your firm (if you are national company, list those terminations for the office that will serve the City of Seattle).  Indicate whether contract was terminated for Default (defined as a notice to Vendor to stop performance due to Vendor’s non-performance or poor performance) and whether the issue was (a) not litigated; or (b) litigated and such litigation determined the Vendor to be in default.  If any, attach a description of the deficiencies in performance and describe whether and how the deficiencies were remedied.  The City will evaluate the information and may also at its sole discretion, reject the Vendor’s Response if the information indicates that completion of a contract resulting from this solicitation may be jeopardized by the responsibility history of this Vendor.  These may be contacted as a resource to the City for assessing references and responsibility.

Have you had any early Contract Terminations?   
Yes               No     


If yes, are termination descriptions attached?  
Yes               No     

8. Project Team Qualifications

In this section, the company shall describe the proposed team’s skills, abilities, expertise and experience, and address team qualifications and experience on similar PeopleSoft Financials implementation projects.  This includes qualifications and experience related to both prime consultants and sub-consultants.

Any change of consultant staff or sub-consultants to work on this engagement from those proposed in the response to this RFP must be approved by the City before the change is implemented.  Substitutions without prior City approval will be considered a breach of the contract.  Substitutions proposed after submission of the RFP response or during contract negotiations may, at the City’s option, disqualify proposals from further consideration.  The City reserves the right to request replacement of any consultant team member that proves to be unacceptable.  The City encourages the assignment of qualified project personnel who live in the Seattle area in order to reduce costs and time for travel.

Phase 1

8.1  Project Team Roles for Phase 1

For the Project team members who will be on site, describe the project roles and responsibilities for each staff member (prime consultants and sub-consultants) proposed for Phase 1 work.


8.2   Project Manager (PM) for Phase 1

8.2.1 Provide a resume for the proposed Phase 1 Project Manager (not to exceed 3 pages) who will have overall, daily responsibility for the project. The resume shall include the following information:


· Current position with the vendor


· Years with the company


· Education and Training


· Work experience, including past positions with the vendor’s company


· Years of experience as a project manager


· Years of experience servicing public sector clients


· Technical and managerial skills and qualifications relevant to the project


· Specific description of experience in working with PeopleSoft Financials, including the modules referenced in this RFP

8.2.2 Provide three (3) references for the most similar projects completed by the proposed PM.  Reference checks may be selected from these three references. Each reference shall include the following information: 

· The client name

· A brief description of the project, reflecting size and complexity 


· The PeopleSoft Financials version and modules (if relevant)

· The contact person’s name, title, and phone number


· The tasks the proposed PM was fully responsible for such as: resources, scope, budget, and project timeline from project inception to completion

· Percentage of individual’s time devoted to the project

8.2.3  
Provide a project plan that was prepared by the proposed PM that includes major tasks for a project similar in scope to this project

8.2.4
What certifications does your proposed PM hold that enhance performance with projects similar in scope to ours (e.g., PMP)?

8.2.5
The City requires an on-site (in Seattle) PM during Phase 1 activities.  Specify the planned on-site time by the PM.

8.2.6
How many of the proposed team members have worked with the proposed PM in the past?  What was the length of time the project team members worked on the project with the PM?  Where did the team work together? 

8.3
Project Team Members for Phase 1

8.3.1
Provide a resume for each proposed Phase 1 project team member (not to exceed 3 pages). The resume shall include the following information:


· Current position with the vendor or subcontractor

· Years with the company


· Project position to be staffed


· Education and Training


· Work experience, including past positions with the vendor’s company


· Years of experience servicing public sector clients


· Technical skills and qualifications relevant to the project


· Specific description of experience in working with PeopleSoft Financials, including the modules referenced in this RFP


8.3.2 Provide three (3) references for the most similar projects completed by each proposed team member.  Reference checks may be selected from these three references.  Each reference shall include the following information: 


· The client name


· A brief description of the project, reflecting size and complexity 


· The PeopleSoft version and modules (if relevant)


· The contact person’s name, title, and phone number


· The project role of the proposed team member

· Percentage of individual’s time devoted to the project

8.3.3  For each team member, specify the planned on-site time. 

Phase 2

Complete sections 8.4, 8.5, and 8.6 for key project team members proposed for Phase 2. Key team members are those that fill at least the following roles.  Multiple roles may be filled by the same person.


· Project Manager


· Functional Lead


· Technical Lead


· Organizational Change Management Lead


· Data Conversion Lead


· Integration Lead


· Testing Lead


· Security Lead


· Reports Lead


8.4  Key Project Team Roles for Phase 2

Describe the project roles and responsibilities for each key staff member (prime consultants and sub-consultants) proposed for Phase 2 work.


8.5 Project Manager (PM) for Phase 2

8.5.1 
Provide a resume for the proposed Phase 2 Project Manager (not to exceed 3 pages) who will have overall, daily responsibility for the project. The resume shall include the following information:


· Current position with the vendor


· Years with the company


· Education and Training


· Work experience, including past positions with the vendor’s company


· Years of experience as a project manager


· Years of experience servicing public sector clients


· Technical and managerial skills and qualifications relevant to the project


· Specific description of experience in working with PeopleSoft Financials, including the modules referenced in this RFP


8.5.2 Provide three (3) references for the most similar projects completed by the proposed PM.  Reference checks may be selected from these three references. Each reference shall include the following information: 


· The client name


· A brief description of the project, reflecting size and complexity 


· The PeopleSoft Financials version and modules (if relevant)


· The contact person’s name, title, and phone number


· The tasks the proposed PM was fully responsible for such as: resources, scope, budget, and project timeline from project inception to completion

· Percentage of individual’s time devoted to the project

8.5.3  
Provide a project plan that was prepared by the proposed PM that includes major tasks for a project similar in scope to this project

8.5.4
What certifications does your proposed PM hold that enhance performance with projects similar in scope to ours (e.g., PMP)?

8.5.5
The City requires an on-site (in Seattle) PM during Phase 2 activities.  Specify the planned on-site time by the PM.

8.5.6
How many of the proposed key team members have worked with the proposed PM in the past?  What was the length of time the project team members worked on the project with the PM?  Where did the team work together? 

8.6 Key Project Team Members for Phase 2

8.6.1
Provide a resume for each proposed Phase 2 key project team member (not to exceed 3 pages). The resume shall include the following information:


· Current position with the vendor or subcontractor

· Years with the company


· Project position to be staffed


· Education and Training


· Work experience, including past positions with the vendor’s company


· Years of experience servicing public sector clients


· Technical skills and qualifications relevant to the project


· Specific description of experience in working with PeopleSoft Financials, including the modules referenced in this RFP


8.6.2 Provide three (3) references for the most similar projects completed by each proposed key team member.  Reference checks may be selected from these three references.  Each reference shall include the following information: 


· The client name


· A brief description of the project, reflecting size and complexity 


· The PeopleSoft version and modules (if relevant)


· The contact person’s name, title, and phone number


· The project role of the proposed team member

· Percentage of individual’s time devoted to the project

8.6.3
For each key team member, specify the planned on-site time. 


9 Subcontractors 

9.1
 Subcontractor Company Information for Phase 1

Provide for each subcontractor company:

· The area of expertise they bring to your team

· Length of time in business


· Ownership (i.e. private/public/parent company)


· Facility addresses of all locations

· Company’s organizational structure


· Summary of all products and services offered


· List any awards, published articles, or other recognition of the firm


· Number of years the organization(s) has been providing the proposed services


· The address, email address and phone number of the closest U.S. based corporate office.

 9.2  Subcontractor References for Phase 1


Provide three (3) references for the most similar projects completed by each subcontractor company.  Reference checks may be selected from these three references.  Each reference shall include the following information:

· The client name and address

· A brief description of the project, reflecting size and complexity 


· The contract start and completion dates


· The PeopleSoft Financials version and modules (if relevant)


· A description of the services provided by the vendor 

· The contact person’s name, title, and phone number

9.3
 Subcontractor Company Information for Phase 2

Provide for each subcontractor company:


· The area of expertise they bring to your team


· Length of time in business


· Ownership (i.e. private/public/parent company)


· Facility addresses of all locations


· Company’s organizational structure


· Summary of all products and services offered


· List any awards, published articles, or other recognition of the firm


· Number of years the organization(s) has been providing the proposed services


· The address, email address and phone number of the closest U.S. based corporate office.


 9.4  Subcontractor References for Phase 2


Provide three (3) references for the most similar projects completed by each subcontractor company.  Reference checks may be selected from these three references.  Each reference shall include the following information:

· The client name and address


· A brief description of the project, reflecting size and complexity 


· The contract start and completion dates


· The PeopleSoft Financials version and modules (if relevant)


· A description of the services provided by the vendor 

· The contact person’s name, title, and phone number
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